
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
COUNCIL MEETING: NOVEMBER 13, 2024    AGENDA ITEM: 5 
 
DATE: 11.07.2024 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: AMENDMENT 1 to the Event Management/Marketing/Communications Service 

Agreement  
 
 
As discussed by Council at the October regular meeting during the discussion of the rent amount for the 
Something More Media Lease, we are proposing an Amendment to the Event 
Management/Marketing/Communications Services Agreement with the Chamber of Commerce to 
increase the compensation for these services by $160.00 per month to cover the increased cost for rental 
of the office space used in part by the Chamber’s consultant (Tania French) in providing the services of 
the agreement. 
 
The current contract amount is $90,000, so the proposal is to amend the last sentence of Item 2 to reflect 
a total annual compensation of $90,000 + 160x12 = $91,920.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 


